
Mr Ciaran O’Keeffe 
Principal 
National Parks & Wildlife Service 
Department of Enviroiiment, Heritage 
And Local Government 
Custom House 
Dublin 1 

27‘” April 20 1 1 Register No. HOOOI-01 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhamacht om Chaomhnii Comhshaoii 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  
7 +353 53 91 6 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: infoOepa.ie 
W:  www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Certification of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity in respect 
of Cork County Council at Newmarket Landfill. 

Dear Mr O’Kee-ffe 

I am to inform you of the receipt on 11“’ May 2009, of documentation relating to a Historic 
Landfill Certificate of Authorisation application forni from Cork County Council in relation to 
Newinarket Landfill. This application has been assigned register number HOOOl-01. 

The documentation and associated correspondence in coixiection with the application can be 
viewed by using the web address below and searching the associated registration number: 
HOOOl-01. 

h t tp iwww .eua.ieiterniinalfoul-/HLF/iiidex.i sp 

I am to advise you that any person may make a submission to the Agency, in writing, in respect 
of the above application on or before 27t” May 2011. 

The Agency will have regard to any submissioii made and will write, in due course, to each 
person who makes such a submission, to advise tlieiii of the Agency’s decision on the 
application. 

Please note that tlzei*e is M O  rcqiiirenzent,f~i. yoti to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noeleen Roche 
Progranme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 


